



State of Utah

SPENCER J. COX
Governor

DEIDRE M. HENDERSON
Lieutenant Governor

Department of Natural Resources

JOEL FERRY
Executive Director

Division of Wildlife Resources

RILEY. PECK
Division Director

September 22, 2025

Dear Brine Shrimp Harvester:

A sampling run on the south arm of Great Salt Lake was conducted on September 17, 2025. The enumeration and analysis have been completed. All presented values are per liter of lake water.

Cysts:	128.29
Nauplii:	5.23
Juveniles:	0.51
Males:	1.05
Total Females:	0.79
Females:	0.39
Females with eggs/naups:	0.06
Females with cysts:	0.34

Thank you for your support of our work here at The Great Salt Lake Ecosystem Program.

Sincerely,

John Luft
Great Salt Lake Ecosystem Program Manager

